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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 5’ 1959

Caulkins 011 Compa
Box 967 ompany

Farmington, New Mexico

Re: Dual Completion Application
Breech Well No. PMD=224-4,
Section 13-26N-7W.

A n 111 .
Gentlemen:

This is to inform you that the Commission cannot grant administrative
approval to dually complete subject well.

After inspection of the sketch attached to the application the Com-
mission cannot be certain the Bakezr packer at 5184 feet is positivel
separating the Greenhorn (Dakota) gas from Point Lookout (Mesa Verde
gas.

If you wish to have this application set for hearing please so advige
at your earliest convenience.

Very truly yours,

E+. Jo Fischer
Engineer

EJFiig
¢c: OCC « Aztec, New Mexico /

RECEIVED

JUNS 1958
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